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MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Council
From: Tigist Zegeye, Executive Director
Date: July 1, 2021
Re: Regular Council Meeting
Date: July 8, 2021
Time: 10:00 a.m.

Place: Virtual meeting

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://zoom.us/j/97130907749?pwd=bVNMOTZraTdhc2RZV2R0VTFNaOdydz09

Passcode: 151789
Join by Phone: 888-788-0099 - Meeting ID: 971 3090 7749

1
2.
3

4.

AGENDA

. CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

. MINUTES - Approval of the May 13, 2021 Minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ AND DIRECTOR’S REPORTS:

5.

6
7.
8

Chairperson’s Report — John Sisson
- Council Member’'s Reports

. Executive Director’s Report — Tigist Zegeye

PAC Report — Tom Fruehstorfer, PAC Chair

. TAC Report — Heather Dunigan

ACTION ITEMS:

None

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:

9

10.
11.

12.
13.

Churchmans Crossing Plan Update — Dan Blevins, WILMAPCO

Union Street Reconfiguration and Streetscape Improvement Study —
Dave Gula, WILMAPCO

WILMAPCO Freight Studies Updates — Dan Blevins, WILMAPCO
Route 9 Paths Plan — Jake Thompson, WILMAPCO

WILMAPCO Video: How an Idea Becomes a Project — Randi Novakoff,
WILMAPCO
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INFORMATION ITEMS:
14. DelDOT’s Administrative Modification Request Letters

ADJOURNMENT

Enclosures
3 Draft May 13, 2021 Minutes
14. DelDOT's Administrative Modification Request Letters

NEXT COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 9, 2021
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